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Malave, Erin

From: corphelp

Sent: Wednesday, May 05, 2010 4:28 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: FW: First General Services Franchising, LLC

Attachments: SOS Confirm of Filing Amended and Restated for F.G.pdf; SOS Page.pdf; Filed FGSF
AQO.pdf

T B

417929 _1.pdf SOS Page.pdf Filed FGSF
(214 KB) (46 KB)  OO.pdf (305 KE

Thanks, |

Lee Yarbrough

Internet Access Section
Florida Department of State
Division of Corporations
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From: Sharon L. Palpier [mailto:SLP@marksgray.com]
Sent: Friday, April 30, 2010 12:18 PM

To: corphelp

Ce: Jobn R. Crawford; j.dagenars@rogers.com

Subject: FW: First General Services Franchising, 1.LC

Dear Sirf Madam:

Alttached is a pﬁ'm‘oz;t of both the filed Amended and Restated Articles of Organization of First General Services Franchising, LLC
and the printout of the LLC'5 info page. s you can see, the info page lists 1200 Riverplace Boulevard in Jacksonville as the principal
address, but the Articles state that the physical and mailing address for the 1.ILC is Hageltine National Boulevard in Orlando.

Conld your office please correct the error on the LLC's info page as this is causing confusion with the LIC's lending institutions. Please
confirm via email when this bas been accomplished.

Thank you!
Sharon

Sharon L. Palmer, ACP, FRP | Florida Registered Parafegal
Marks Gray, P.A. | 1200 Riverplace Boulevard, Suite 800 | Jacksonville, FI. 32207

Contact me: spalmer@marksgray.com | 904.398.0900 Main | 904.807.2169 Direct 904.399.8440 Fax




----- Onginal Message-—---

Erom: Sharon L. Palmer

Sent: April 30, 2010 12:03 PM

To: 'j. dagenais(@rogers.com’

Ce: Jobn R. Crawford

Subgect: First General Services Franchising, LILLC

Joel,
Attached are three separate documents regarding just First General Services Franchising, L1C.

If your bank is looking ai just the LLC's SOS page (as shown above) it is showing the firm address as principal address, but maifing
as_yours.

HOWEIER, if you look at the actual "Viled FGSE Articles of Org.” also attached, you will see that the Articles do, in fact, list the
Orlande address as principal and mailing address. Bank _just needed to look a little further. The "417929" is the confirmation of
filing from the SOS.

L will try to get the SOS to correct their error. In the meantime, please let me know if this covers you or whether you need anything on the
other LLC a5 well,

Have a great weekend!
Sharon



From: 850-617-6381 Page: 112 Date: 3/23/2010 9.18:42 AM

Bepartment of Htate

I certify from the records of this office that FIRST GENERAL SERVICES
FRANCHISING, LLC, is a limited liability company organized under the laws
of the State of Florida, filed on March 2, 2010.

The document number of this company is L10000023304.

further certify that said company has paid all fees due this cffice
hrough December 31, 2010, and its status is active.

o+ H

Authentication Code: 110A00007038-032310-L10000023304-1/1

Sl e e

Given under my hand and the

Great Seal of the State of Florida,
at Tallahassee, the Capital, this the
Twenty-third day of March, 2010

(b,

Burt . Wrowning
Secretary of State




From: 850-617-6381 Page: 2f2 Date: 3/23/2010 8:18:42 AM

March 23, 2010 FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF STATE
Division of Corporations

FIRST GENERAL SERVICES FRANCHISING, LLC
6220 HAZELTINE NATIONAL BLVD STE 120
ORLANDO, FL - 32822

Re: Document Number L10000023304

The Amended and Restated Articles of Organization for FIRST GENERAL
SERVICES FRANCHISING, LLC, a Fleorida limited liability company, were filed
on March 22, 2010.

The certification you requested is enclosed. To be official, the
certificate for a certified copy must be attached to the original document
that was electronically submitted under FAX audit number H10000064865.

Should you have any questions concerning this matter, please telephone
(850) 245-6051, the Registration Section.

Gina Mcleod

Regulatory Specialist II
Division of Corporations Letter Number: 110A00007038

P.O BOX 6327 — Tallahassee, Flonda 32314
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Detail by Entity Name

Florida Limited Liability Company
FIRST GENERAL SERVICES FRANCHISING, LLC

Filing Information

Document Number L10000023304
FEVWEIN Number NONE

Date Filed 03/02/2010

State FL

Status ACTIVE

Last Event LC AMENDED AND RESTATED ARTICLES

Event Date Filed 03/22/2010
Event Effective Date NONE
Principal Address

1200 RIVERPLACE BLVD., SUITE 800
JACKSONVILLE FL 32007

Mailing Address

6220 HAZELTINE NATIONAL BLVD STE 120
ORLANDO FL 32822

Changed 03/22/2010 °

Registered Agent Name & Address

CRAWFORD, JOHN R
1200 RIVERPLACE BLVD., SUITE 800
JACKSONVILLE FL 32007 US

Manager/Member Detail
Name & Address
Title MGRM

DAGENAIS, JOEL R
6220 HAZELTINE NATIONAL BLVD STE 120
ORLANDOQ FL 32822

Annual Reports
No Annual Reports Filed

Document Images

03/22/2010 -- LC Amended and Restated Art [ View image in PDF format

]

03/02/2010 -- Florida Limited Liabitity [ View image in PDF format

]
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